
From: Puknaitis, Mark <PuknaitisM@naperville.il.us> 
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 8:21 AM 
Subject: FW: IL GEMT Overview Webinar 
 
Please blast this out to our members. 
 
Thank you, 
Mark J. Puknaitis 
Fire Chief 
Naperville Fire Department 
President Illinois Fire Chiefs' Assn. 
President Great Lakes Fire Accreditation Managers 
Vice President Illinois MABAS Division 16 
 
From: Alana Meeks [mailto:Ameeks@andresmedical.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 2:14 PM 
Subject: IL GEMT Overview Webinar 
 
We are inviting you to attend a conference call/webinar with Public Consulting Group (PCG) to discuss 
the IL GEMT program. The webinar will take place Monday, September 30 from 9:15-10:00 AM CST. 
Please see details below.  We hope you can join us! 
 
Join Skype 
Meeting<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmeet.lync.com%2fpublicconsultinggro
up%2fjweber%2fVJDJ15WD&c=E,1,pTcu45tN-tQYrdyM-
JKVJu_FVgKbyWy3r5MixTdtF1buGop1kPwXAUlYI4vUvPLzDmorRUG_nXnd6TgUrFoQvuuRr2o8Zn4U1Vq6
46J4FxYW_kjH&typo=1> 
Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web 
App<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmeet.lync.com%2fpublicconsultinggroup%
2fjweber%2fVJDJ15WD%3fsl%3d1&c=E,1,gVrPmJOCOI4SUWzmxCAxlv5XVMzuN9N_Fgeav7velRnh4SkI66
lcGasP_mR8WaR8wgVNYrsz8NH2eGcLGEo0pXAiRQzdnTj9l4oDAyKLCzb5&typo=1> 
Join by phone 
Toll-free number: +1 (866) 619-5581,,968335598# (Dial-in Number) English (United States) 
Toll number: +1 (646) 838-1617,,968335598# (Dial-in Number) English (United States) 
Find a local 
number<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fdialin.lync.com%2f0d2b63af-3541-
4ebc-8007-
cea19c4e2499%3fid%3d968335598&c=E,1,njFvQ3awbAc06wwNnbm_iMfYCfFYyvE96vciC_h852gPwbbk
qaXC9My7U2hD7mE8zjeE_2IfvYzPG6LZzEYBBF-jZkvjsPvJkIag_I28bQ,,&typo=1> 
Conference ID: 968335598 
 
Thank you, 
Alana Meeks 
Operations Assistant 
Andres Medical Billing, Ltd./Fire Recovery EMS 
 


